

# Alejandro Guindo

## Fullstack Blockchain Developer & Consultant

Passionate Full-stack Blockchain Developer, ready to shape the future and solve real-world problems using blockchain technology.

With over 3+ years of experience in development, I excel in Solidity, JavaScript, React, Next.js, Node.js, and more.

A hard worker but also outgoing and communicative, I am actively seeking an environment where I can further hone my skills and thrive as a WEB3 developer.



agmguindo@gmail.com



(+49)15253488985



Germany, Switzerland



github.com/AGMASO



## SKILLS

### Blockchain Languages & Tech

Solidity, Hyperledger Besu, Hardhat, Ethers.js, TheGraph Decentralized DB.

### Front-end

React, Next.js, HTML5, CSS3, Tailwind CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, JQuery.

### Back-end

Node.js, GraphQL, Express, MongoDB, MongoDB Atlas.

### Other Skills

Great Knowledge in SEO. Advanced level in CMS WordPress

### Soft Skills

Teamwork, Professionalism, Willingness to learn, Communication, Perseverance, Hard Worker, Humor & Extrovert



## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Award-Winning project from the Chainlink Hackathon 2023

#### Chainlink

04/2023 - 07/2023

##### Description & Achievements

- Developed a Full-stack Web3 tool designed to enhance GitHub collaboration by facilitating task delegation and incentivizing issue resolution through a pay-by-task model, fostering efficient software project development.
- Gained profound insights into integrating blockchain technology, specifically Chainlink Functions & Chainlink Automation.
- Acquired hands-on experience in developing smart contracts on the blockchain, understanding the intricacies of contract creation and execution.
- Made using Polygon chain, Solidity, Next.js, Tailwind CSS, TheGraph DB.

### NFT Marketplace with Decentralized Server

#### Freelance

06/2022 - 01/2023

##### Description & Achievements

- Designed and built a 100% decentralized NFT marketplace enabling users to seamlessly list, purchase, and sell NFTs.
- Leveraged smart contracts on the blockchain alongside a fully decentralized theGraph database.
- Achieved real-time front-end updates through blockchain event integration, enhancing user experience and security.
- Made in the testnet Sepolia using Solidity, Next.js, Tailwind CSS, TheGraph DB.

### WEB2 Full-Stack Developer, SEO projects & E-commerce

#### Freelance

01/2019 - 01/2021

##### Achievements

- Developed 3 E-commerce for small businesses, which are still active and operational today.
- Developed 5+ Full-Stack apps using React for the Front-end, Node.js for the Backend and deploying those apps to Heroku/Netlify cloud.
- Created a website based on SEO, managing to position 15+ keywords in position 1 of Google and 6000+ monthly visits.



## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Arts

HFS "Ernst Busch" University (Berlin)

### Ethereum Dev. Bootcamp

Alchemy University

### Blockchain Business Consultant

EMURGO Academy [Show credential](#)

### Foundations of Blockchain

EMURGO Academy [Show credential](#)



## LANGUAGES

Spanish



German



English



Italian



Korean



## INTERESTS



Decentralized Identity



Zk-Rollups



Mountain Bike



Traveling



Formula 1